
From: Mohammed Malik [mailto: ] 

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2016 3:19 PM 
To: Mills, Dorcas 

Cc: 'Muji'; Mohammed Malik 
Subject: RE: Premises Licence application - 68 Morley Street, SE1 

Dear Dorcas, 

On behalf of Mujibul Islam and in relation to the above premises license application at 68 
Morley St, please find attached a completed addendum in support of our application. The 
addendum is for additional information in relation to the licensing objectives as set out in 
the guidance notes. 

In relation to operating hours for licensing, we agree to amend the licensing hours as 
described below i.e. mon-Sunday 23:00 closing time. 

We hope you now have everything you need for this application to progress and we look 
forward to receiving confirmation from you in due course. 

Please copy me in on all related matters. 

Regards 

Mohammed Malik 

On behalf of Mujibul Islam 

APPENDIX A1



From: Mohammed Malik [mailto: ]  
Sent: 20 July 2016 12:19 
To: Lynch Mark A - MD < > 
Cc: ; 'muji12@gmail.com' < > 
Subject: RE: Premises Licence application - 68 Morley Street, SE1 .Mujibul Islam 

Dear Mark 

Many thanks for sending through your comments of which we are happy to respond to. 

The premises is intended to be used to sale ready meals deli style including snacks, sandwiches, tea, 

coffee, drinks and beverages. 

We would also like to have the option of sale of alcohol permissible hence the application for 

premises license.  

There will be no cooking on the premises and therefore no kitchen or cooking appliances are required. 

All cooking will be done offsite and prepared in packaging for over the counter sale. We are working 

through each of the application processes to ensure all permissions are in place. 

Hope this clarifies and is sufficient for your approval. 

With regards 

Mohammed 




